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Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION'

Union Electric Company Docket No. 50-483

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 1-31, 1982, and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9,1982), the following
violation was identified:

1
'

10 CFR 50, Appendix B,, Criterion III, Design Control, states, " Measures
shall be established to assure that applicable regulatory requirements . .

. are correctly translated into specifications, drawings, procedures. . .

and instructions. These measures shall include provisions to assure that
appropriate quality standards are specified and included in design documents
and that deviations from such standards are controlled."

Bechtel Drawing E-0R8900, Raceway Notes, Symbols and Details, paragraph 3.31,
states, "The support systems for Class IE raceways are designed seismic and
the design and installation are "Q" classification as to seismic support and
separation criteria."

Contrary to the above, the inspector found two conduits marked as being Class
IE (safety related) that are attached to nonseismic Category 1 platforms in
each of the diesel generator rooms in the control building.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written ' state-

, ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
) (1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
i to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-

| pliance will be achieved. Consideration may_be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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( Dated
R. L. Spessard, Director
Division of Project and'

Resident Programs
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